



Washington Laboratories, Ltd.

7560 LINDBERGH DRIVE
GAITHERSBURG, MD 20879
(301) 417 – 0220 FAX # (301) 417 - 9069

September 19, 2002

Mr. Dennis Ward
American Telecommunications Certification Body Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave
McLean, VA 22101

RE: Comments of September 16, 2002
APPLICATION: QK9SR082002AT SWR Engineering GMBH

Dear Mr. Ward:

Below are the comments that you have provided regarding the application for certification referenced above. Our responses to those comments are in ***bold italic***. Some responses may refer you to additional exhibit(s) which has been uploaded to the application folder at the ATCB website.

Thank you for your attention. Please feel free to contact us for any additional information that you may require.

Regards,

Gregory M. Snyder
Chief EMC Engineer, Wireless/Telco Services Manager

Brian J. Dettling
Documentation Specialist

WLL Project: 7222

September 16, 2002
RE: FCC ID: QK9SR082002AT
Attention: Brian Dettling

1. The manual does not contain the statement in accordance with 15.21 (no modification).

R. The manual has been revised to reflect the required statement. Please see exhibit "SolidFlow manual 3-2002 Part 1 Rev 1.PDF", specifically Page 6, paragraph 3.5.

2. Is there any circuitry under the wave guide section on the PCB? If so, please provide a photo of this section of the board. If not, please so state.

R. We attest that there is no circuitry present on the PCB underneath the wave guide assembly. The client expressed concern regarding disassembly of the test sample to the point of inoperability. Accordingly, we sought to avoid deconstruction of the unit more than was necessary.